Upii—

From: (D) (6). (b} (T}

Sent: Tuesday, Decamber 14, 2010 2:45 PM

To: O'Reilly, Thomas,,

Subject: * Fw: Status of F8I review and coordination of NSI Privacy Training proposed course
content

"the proposed course content for an online NSi Privacy training medule (for eGuardian users)"

See you at 4:00pm.

AfAssistant !ection Chief

National Threat Center Section
Desk
Cell

From!
To:
Sent: Thu Dec 09 14:40:08 2010

Subject: Fw: Status of FBI review and coordination of NSI Privacy Training proposed course content

(c)

H h(‘_; b} (‘1

Sent Wednesday, December 08, 2010 02:54 PM
vo: SN nancy ¢ b
Subject: FW,; Status of FBI raview and coordination of NSI Privacy Tralning proposed course content

Sub,}ect. Re: Status of FBI review and coordination of NSI Privacy Training proposed course content

1
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Federal Bureau of Investigation
Chief information Sharing Officer

Sent from my Blackberry

3,6
g(h) (6}, (5) (THC)
(G, 7(C) 13,6
(b)}(6)
Sent: Tue Dec 07 18:35:47 2010
Subject: Status of FBI review and coordination of NSI Privacy Training proposed course content

Hello SEES,
During our last conversation on Nov 9™, you mentioned that [[JJEJ} )

. | need to

provide an update on this activity to my PM-ISE leadership. {2t}

Thank you,

2, (R (B)

h(3). (b} {6)

Privacy Coordinator
Office of the Program Manager, Information Sharing Environment {PM-ISE)
http://www.ise.gov/

Office: pEREINE

Email: SHCHE o- SONOIC
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